

CONTACT ME AT

- Perinthalmanna, Malappuram, Kerala, India 679326
- +91 7907301464
- adithyavj@gmail.com
- www.adithyavj.in

SKILLS SUMMARY

- •••• MS SQL Server
- ... C# .Net
- •••• Winforms, WPF
- •••• Angular
- •••• WebAPIs
- •••• .NET Core
- •••• ADO.NET
- •••• Entity Framework Core
- • • Devexpress
- •••• HTML, CSS, BootStrap
- •••• JavaScript
- •••• ERP
- ••• Git

AWARDS RECEIVED

- Most outstanding employee of the year,
 MICTCO IT Solutions (2019)
- 34th Rank in BTech CSE University Of Calicut (2014)

ADITHYA VIJAY K

FULL STACK DOTNET DEVELOPER

PERSONAL PROFILE

Software Developer with holistic knowledge in Desktop, Web Application development, and strong experience in ERP systems implementation, support, and project management. Experience in developing, testing, debugging, and implementing real-world software applications to add value to the business. Over 3 years of professional experience and hold an engineering degree in computer science.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lead Software Developer

MICTCO IT Solutions | May 2019 - present

- Continuous development, integration, and customization of ERP and POS software in a production environment.
- Designing and developing custom desktop applications.
- Increased ERP reporting and printing quality by implementing Devexpress UI controls, and tools.
- Oversee day-to-day operation.
- Delegate tasks.
- Provide client support if required.

Associate Software Developer

Soft-tronix | Nov 2018 - April 2019

- Gained experience in the ERP domain through hands-on experience in ERP implementation.
- Achieved online presence to boost sales by designing company website.

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

University of Calicut

Bachelor of Technology | 2014 - 2018

- CGPA: 8.3 (First Class with Honors)
- Final year project: App that detects malicious software (Used Stanford Core NLP)

Devamatha CMI Public School, Thrissur

Higher Secondary | 2012 - 2014

- Completed Higher Secondary Education with 90%.
- Studied Biology and Mathematics